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From: oksimms@belisouth.net [mailto:oksimms@belisouth.net]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 2:09 PM

To: corphelp

Cc; petsbbabyl@bellsouth.net

Subject: Corporation Status

RE: Baific Trucking LLC
Agent/Member: Alf Papineau
7150 E Grand Ave, Apt. 1518
Dallas, TX 75223
Document # L0O3000044712
FEL 200437824

To Whom it May Concerm:

The above company is using my personal home address for thelr business. | contacted Corphelp previously and
received a response from Cathy in Internet Access advising | need to contact this company myself and request
them o remove my address. | have made an altempt to contact above company at the address listed above
which | obtained from the Florida Corporations Website. | just received my mail back from the Post Office,
"Return to Sender-Attempted-not known-Unable io Forward. The principal address of this company is my
address at 808 Carnation Dr Sebastian, FL 32968. This address is my residence for over a year, and we did not
purchase the house prior to that from above mentioned person or company.

As this company’s corporation status was refiled electronically op Feb. 22,2008 by Secretary of State, would you
please advise how | can have my personal address removed from this company? | have been unsuccessful in my
attempt to contact whoever these persons are who are fraudulently using my address. My concern is liability
issues if this company gets sued by a subcontractor or some other entity. | do not know whatelselamiodoto
remedy this situation. Being that Baltic Truckings status as a corporation with the state, the state must have
some way to contact this company and if's agents. Both address listed in the Florida Corporation site are invalid.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Tague

808 Carnation Drive
Sebastian, FL 32858

10/6/2006 -



